CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

May 28, 2013

MINUTES

1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The May 28, 2013 regular meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Chairman Jim Doran.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Jim Doran

Commissioner Michael Bloom Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum Commissioner Kimila Ulrich Commissioner Martin Zane

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

3. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

The agenda for the May 28, 2013 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

4. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

The minutes for the March 26, 2013 and April 30, 2013 regular meetings were approved as submitted.

5. <u>AUDIENCE</u>

Present were residents Barbara Lipkin and Rene Villeneuve. Ms. Lipkin wanted to know if anything could be done about the increasingly poor driving habits being exhibited within the City. Chairman Doran will try to place an item in the Newsletter, or consider a separate mailing reminding residents to drive carefully. The phone number for the Sheriff's Department can be provided.

Mr. Villeneuve, very concerned with speeding within the City, suggested the establishment of a community awareness program to remind everyone of the existing 30 mile per hour speed limit. He will work with Commissioner Bloom, the Community Association, and the Parks and Recreation Committee to see what type of program might be possible.

6. **BUDGET**

The financial statements for March and April were reviewed. The 2013-2014 Public Safety budget was discussed and determined to be appropriate. Upon MOTION of Commissioner Zane, seconded by Commissioner Ulrich and unanimously carried, it was resolved to approve the budget as proposed.

7. L.A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

Activity reports for March and April were received and discussed.

8. <u>L.A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity reports for March and April were received and discussed.

9. <u>L.A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity reports for March and April were received and discussed. It was noted that the number of citations were down from the same period last year. Commissioner Nussbaum will check on the cost of possibly placing a camera on the V-calm device to take pictures of speeders without any identifying marks.

10. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

Based on a letter received from resident Jerry Sprackman, the Commissioners discussed the use of leaf blowers. The Hidden Hills Municipal Code section 3-8-5 J states that only electric leaf blowers may be used within the City. This should be enforced. The Commissioners felt it did not make much sense to use leaf blowers on the dirt/dg parkways, but took no action to address this.

Public Safety Commission	Minutes
May 28, 2013	
Page 3	

11. <u>EMERGENCY SERVICES</u>

Most of the City and Round Meadow School radios have been returned and narrow-banded as required by law.

12. TRAFFIC ISSUES

There were no issues to discuss at this time.

13. PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES

There were no issues to discuss at this time.

14. **CORRESPONDENCE**

No correspondence was received.

15. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm.

Jim Doran, Chairman	
Virginia Hoover, Secretary	